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January 20, 2026

MEETING NOTICE

TO: Members of the Public Safety & Human Services Committee
(Feng, Chair; Espinal, Co-Chair; Aguilar; Bamonte; Barros;
Drinkwater; Dybanowski; Indig; Kaminski; Leanza; Aprile*;
Judelson*; Rozmus* (*) Non-Board Member.)

FROM: Mr. Lloyd Feng, Committee Chair
Ms. Rosemary Espinal, Committee Co-Chair

RE: Committee Meeting Scheduled for January 27, 2026
(7 members constitute a quorum for this committee)

Please be advised that a meeting of the Public Safety & Human Services Committee on the listed
agenda item is scheduled as follows:

WHEN: TUESDAY --- JANUARY 27, 2026
TIME: 6:00 PM
WHERE: SWINGING SIXTIES SENIOR CENTER
211 AINSLIE STREET
BROOKLYN, NY 11211
(Corner of Manhattan Avenue)

AGENDA

1. Updates from the 90t" and 94t Precincts




2. Police Service Area 3

o re: public housing developments in the 90" Precinct.

3. Community Concerns About Safety or Quality of Life

cc: CB#1 Board Members

Board Meeting notices can be found at:
https://www1.nyc.gov/site/brooklyncbl/meetings/agendas.page

(Note: For further information on accessibility or to make a request for accommodations, such as
sign language interpretation services, please contact Brooklyn Community Board No. 1, Tel.718-
389-0009; at least (5) business days in advance to ensure availability.)
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